
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

From: ._._.(b)(6),(b)(7)(C). 
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 2:38 PM 

Subject: RE: City Hall Protest 10/18/23 

Got it. L "_'"' is tracking this and we've spoken to both the BRIC and Area A. We're holding a few of our day shift 
personnel to make sure there are no issues..! - has had +Ib,l6,,lb„7„c, coordinate with both Senator's staff should the group 

Ib1161.1611]IICI i _______ 
decide to try to visit those offices. ---------

From: 
•---•-•---•-•-•--•-•-•-•-•- - •- •

( b)(s),(_b)(?)(C).-.-.-.-.-.-
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 2:35 PM 

----------------
Subject: FW: City Hall Protest 10/18/23 

- (b)_(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Regional Director 
New England Region 

._ .e.deral_.Profective_.S.er_Yice_.. 

(b)(6)1(b)(7)(C) 

From (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the 
sender. Please use the Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not present, click here and follow instructions. 

All, 

FYI, there will be a protest on Boston City Hall grounds at 3:00PM - 4:OOPM. Due to the proximity of Boston City Hall and 
the JJK Federal Bldg, GSA feels it necessary to alert JFK bldg. Tenants. Security at the JFK will not change and JFK daily 
operations will not be impacted. This email is informational only. 

Thanks 
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

From:
Sent: _._Th da .QctQ.bex_.i9.2023 7:28 AM 
To:
Subject: Re: JFK (MA0131) Demonstration 

All good! Thanks much, sir. 

Respectfully, 

Chief of Public Affairs 
Federal Protective Service 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security_._._._._ 
800 North Capitol Street, N.W_.RM (6)(6,' ;Washington, D.C. 20002 
Email:; 6 b 7 C Phone:; (b)  ( ) , ( ) ( ) ( ) 

L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

*Learn more about FPS online at www.dhs.gov/federal-protective-service
*Follow us on X: a,FPSDHS 

"With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, and our values. 

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: We_d_n_e_s_d_a_y_,_ October 1.8_,_2.0.2. 3. 1. 1_:3.5_:_0.5_ PM 
To (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: JFK (MA0131) Demonstration

HE (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

My apologies for the delayed response. The initial IMC note is below along with an update provided in response to a 
question from Director Cline. The small group that was inside the lobby numbered 7 and were all cited and released 
without incident. 

r-  • -................ 

I had spoken to the USAO PIO earlier. I was given her number by an i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) who told me she had a question for us. She 
was looking for the number cited and mentioned the US Attorney was considering potential security issues at the 
courthouse on the hearing dates. I let her know we'd coordinate with the USMS on any potential issues once we have 
the dates. 

I should have looped you in once I spoke to her. I'll do that in the future. 
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Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 2:24:53 PM 
To: Cline. Richard K <Richard.K.CIined fb1f61.(b1f711C-) Cline. Richard K <Richard.K.Cline 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: JFK (MA0131) Demonstration 

Director, DDOps, ADFO and RD, 

After receiving an update from FPS mirroring the info provided to the IMC below, GSA made the 
decision to close the facility out of an abundance of caution based on the number of demonstrators 
outside the main entrance and the presence of a small number of demonstrators in the lobby. We 
currently have cited and released several of the demonstrators who refused to leave the lobby once the 
building was close, with a few remaining to be processed. Those inside and outside have been generally 
peaceful. FPS has adequate personnel onsite to handle the current situation and there is also a large 
Boston Police presence outside the facility. Local media is also onsite. 

b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Deputy Regional Director — Operations 
Region 1 — New England 
Federal Protective Service 
U. oartment o neland c , ity 
i ----- ------•-•-•-•-•----- - ---•-----•-•- 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Megacenter (24/7): 1.437.7411 

FEDERAL PRC1ECTIVE SERVICE 

From: FPS IMC._.__._.___(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday. October 18. 2023 4:45 PM 
To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Cr. ! 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: JFK (MA0131) Demonstration 

Good afternoon, 
Thank you! 

-stions or concerns matt about this tern contact the IMC at (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) or ._. _. ._ ._._._._._._. 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
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V/R, 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ?(CTR) 
Watch Officer 
Watch and Warning Center 
Incident Management Center 
Law Enforcement Operations Division 
Department of Homeland Security 
Eeiiera.l.P.ro]eçtive Service 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) fr(Office) 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

From _._._._._ . (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)W_. 
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 4:29 PM
To: FPS IMC ? (b)(6),(b)(7)(c) 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: JFK (MA0131) Demonstration 

Good Afternoon IMC, 

Looking to inform you that currently there is a peaceful protest occurring at the John F. Kennedy facility 
outside of the Cambridge Street main entrance. The group is approximately 200-250 individuals in size. 
The name of the group is If Not Now and they are demonstrating the Israel war. 

There is a small group inside the main screening area that are speaking with a representative for Senator 
Warrens office. 

GSA has currently closed the facility due to safety concerns. 

FPS will update with any developments. 

Thank you! 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Federal Protective Service, Region 1 
Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

From: _._._._._(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)._._._._. 
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 5:30 PM 
To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)._._._._._ 
Subject: RE: JFK Concern - Oct 16th 

20 protestors. He's had all the staff leave. It's him and a PSO. They are live streaming and stated they will not leave until 
sen. Warren makes a statement about Israel. ,b„6,.,b„7„C,and I are heading back in. 

~._._._._._._.. 

Frorrr;._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Date: Friday,, Oct 13.2023 at,5:23,PM,_,_,_._,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_ 
To:I--- --- -------(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)------- - --- ------- 
Subject: RE: JFK Concern - Oct 16th 

Ok let me know what he says 
,- - ----- ----- ----- ----- --- - --- - ----- - - - ----- --- -; 

._._._._._. (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)._._._._._._. 
Regional Director 
New England Region 
Federal Protective Service 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Date: Friday, Oct 13, 2023 at 5:10 PM 

7 •- - --- ----- - --- - -•------- - --- - -•-----•- - --- - --- - --- - --------- ---------------•------------- ; T 
Subject: FW: JFK Concern - Oct 16th 

See below. Office is requesting standby on Monday. I'll make sure it gets handled. Also, while on the phone with I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

she mentioned there are demonstrators in her office now and she is unsure if they will be refusing to leave when the 
office closes(b)(6),(b)(7)(c) is on his way up to the office to get more info. I believe he's the only person on right now. 

I_._._._._._._._._. 

From,
Date: Friday, Oct 13, 2023 at 4:46 PM 
T 

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
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Thanks so much for reaching out —just tried you! I wanted to talk through the feasibility of having an officer stationed 
directly outside the senator's office starting at 11am on Monday when the group has said on social media they'll plan to 
arrive. If they want to just have a meeting to say they disagree with us, our team is okay with that, but given the tone of 
the social media posts would be helpful to have an officer there and ready should we need more assistance. Is that 
something that's possible? Thank you! 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) From:;.-.-----. ,----.------------~-----~---~-~ ~-~~---~---a---~-~---~-~-
Sen 
To: 
Cc: 

C: rriaay, ucto er i , LULi 4:14 Nivl 

Subject: JFK Concern,- Oct,16th 
Good Afternoon (b,(6),(b)(7XXC) 

I was notified that a Rabbi is coming into Senator Warrens Office on Monday to intimate and harass her. Please 
give me a call at your earliest convince to discuss this further. 
Thank you, ----------------- .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-•-, 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Federal Protective Service, Region 1 
Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6)1(b)(7)(C) 
I_.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._.-.-.-.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
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b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
-------- 

(bi(si;bij~c---.-._.-. From: ( _i._._ _.(i _.___._._.
Sent: .,_Saxurda~r._.C2c.to.bpx_.14 2.023..J-7.b..PM._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._., 
To: 
Cc: 

(b)(6)9(b)(7)(C)     ;FPS Public.Affairs 
Subject: RE: Peaceful Protest 

Correct 

From   _  _ _ _._  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ -(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ]

Date: Saturday, Oct 14, 2023 at 1:09 PM 

_. ._._._.(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)_._._._._._._._._._._._ FPS Public Affairs i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)._._.___._,__ 
Subject: RE: Peaceful Protest 

Just to confirm - this was at the JFK building? 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)_._._._. 
Chief of Public Affairs 
Federal Protective Service 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security_._._.
800 North Capitol Street, N.W. (b►I6),(b)(7XC) j Washington, D.C. 
Email:; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)Phone ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.~ 
FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE ~. 

FPS 
f►d1I1D 4 

*Learn more about FPS online athttps://www.dhs.gov/federal-protective-service 
*Follow us on Twitter: (d,FPSDHS 

"With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, and our values. " 

From[ ._._ _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)___
Date: Saturday, Oct 14, 2023 at 12:29 PM 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) FPS-Public.Affairs
5ubjecT -R~E:~lseaceful~lsrofesf _._._._._ --~--~-~---~---~-~--~-----~-~--~-~---~--~-~-
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FPS cited and released 7 individuals "41 CFR 102-74.385" conformity to signs and directions". FPS gave numerous 
notices to leave the building after it closed and most of the demonstrators complied. The 7 individuals were given the 
opportunity to leave and not be cited but chose to be cited. 

From: _ _._ _._._ _ _ _ _ _._ _ _ _ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._., 
Date:_Saturday,_Oct_14I 2023_at.11. 30.AM-----------------------•--------------------------------•---•--
To; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) FPS -Public .Affairs (b)(6),(b)(7)(`i) 
Subject: RE: Peaceful Protest 

Failed to ask a - if we or another agency make any arrests, can you please let us know how many and what the charge(s) 
are? 

Respectful lyL._,_._._, 

Chief of Public Affairs 
Federal Protective Service 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security,_,_.___ 
800 North Capitol Street, N.Wy.Lb)(6)_(b))(7)(C) Washington, D.C. 20002 Email:;_._._. 

(b)(6),(b)(7)\C/Phone { 
FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE 

avo ~cr.,r

*Learn more about FPS online athttps://www.dhs.gov/federal-protective-service 
*Follow us on Twitter: ( FPSDHS 

"With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, and our values. " 

Date: Saturday, Oct 14, 2023 at 8:33 AM 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Peaceful Protest 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

For your awareness, I received a call from an i m c; Ghis morning and he let me know their Boston PAO was contacted 
by the media regarding the below detailed demonstration which occurred at Senator Warren's office. 

Their office referred the inquiry up to main DHS, so I would think it will make its way down to you. I do not know which 
media outlet had reached out, but I can probably get that if needed. 
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Please let me know if you need any further information. Thank you. 

i-----------------' i 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

From: .__._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Date: Friday, Oct 13, 2.0.2. 3 at 8:19 PM 
To: FPS IMC (b)(6),(b)( 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Peaceful Protest 

FPS citations. 

From: FPS IMC (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)-
Date: Friday, Oct 13, 2023 at 8:12 PM 
To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ? FPS IMC 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Peaceful Protest 

Thank you for the update. Were the subjects cited by FPS or Boston Police ? 

If you have any questions or concerns about this matter, contact the IMC at (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) or 

V/R, 

(_b).(6),(b)(7)(C)._.v 
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

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 8:07 PM 
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To (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

ct: RE: Peaceful Protest 

Update and close out: 

Final count was seven peaceful demonstrators were cited and released for failure to comply without incident. Boston 
Police provided support throughout. Two legal observers from the group observed the arrests along with a reporter 
from WBZ news. 

From._ _ _ _..._._._ _ _._._._._    (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Date: Friday, Oct 13, 2023 at 6:36 PM 
To: 

Subject: RE: Peaceful Protest 

Update 

FPS IMC ~_ r _____(b)16►Ip1(~11~1 _ __ _ _I 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

The majority of the protesters left the senator's office after FPS Inspectors and Boston PD officers order them to leave. 
They are now outside the JFK continuing their protest. 

8 protestors refused to leave and wish to be arrested. FPS and BPD are coordinating the next course of action 

One local media outlet, WBZ is on site reporting live. 

Respectfully, 

_.(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)_. 
Security Management Branch Chief 
Federal Protective Service 
Region 1 

_U.,S_ De.partment_of Homela.nd.Security 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

From;  _  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Date: Friday, Oct 13, 2023 at 5:55 PM 
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Peaceful Protest 

IMC, 

Sending notification of a peaceful demonstration inside Senator Warren's Boston office, located a the the Kennedy 
Federal Building. Currently 20 demonstrators live-streaming the event who have advised they will not leave until the 
Senator makes a statement concerning the conflict in Israel/Gaza. Staff has been escorted from the office. One inspector 
on-site, additional personnel responding to assist. 

REL0000000339 



(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)_._._._. 
Sent: Friday, 

((Occth

tober 

13,1 
2(02318::15 

PM(~ To: 
( b )( 6 )!( b )( 7 )( C ) 

Subject: FW: 23024825P / 15 NEW SUDBURY STREET 

FYSA. 

Respectfully, 

_._._. (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Inspector 

Federal Protective Service 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security_._._.

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
MegaCenter: (877) 437-7411 
F F D F P S 1 P R O T F C 7 r V F S F R V I L F 

From,  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 8:10 PM 

~bner~gnrn~r 

Cc: Philadelphia MegaCenter (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: 23024825P / 15 NEW SUDBURY STREET 

EventlD: 23024825P 
Time Of Incident: 10/13/2023 16:57 
Time Logged: 10/13/2023 16:58 
Location: 

MA0131 
JFK FEDERAL BUILDING 
JFK FEDERAL BUILDING 
15 NEW SUDBURY STREET 
GOVERNMENT CENTER 
BOSTON, MA 02203 

Narrative: 
An FPS Inspector responded to the Senator's office at this location for a protest. 

10/13/2023 16:58 
Operator:; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

i 
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Received By: Other 
CALL TYPE: Demonstration: Peaceful 
SPECIAL OPERATION: N/A 
ACCOUNT #: N/A 
AGENCY: Senate 
LOCATION: N/A 
SPECIFIC LOCATION: N/A 
COMPLAINANT: Inspector,, (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
PHONEL._. )(s),(b)(7)(a _._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._.: 

CALL BACK PHONE: N/A 
DATE & TIME OF INCIDENT: 10-13-2023 @ 16:57 

WHEN CALL ANSWERED: N/A 
WHEN CALL ENDED: N/A 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) advised he will be responding to the 24th Floor for a report of a protest at the Senator's office. 

10/13/2023 17:03 

Operator. lbL(sb.(PJ(7Jjc) 

Received By: Other 
17:03 / GSA Building Management (b g p 7 C was left a message. 

10/13/2023 17:30 
Operator ,(bj(sj_(bj-iXc) 

Received By: Telephone ._._._._._._._._._._._. 
17:30 / BMC cm,6 7b  Cl gave the phone number to State Director:,! °) at 15 New Sudbury- (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i Stated that she 
called in reference to protesters inside the JFK and was disconnected on transfer. 

17:32 / PMC called (b)(6)(b)(7)(C) :back advised that she is leaving the location and requested FPS to make sure 
things remained calm. Advised that about 15 protesters were on location. 

10/13/2023 17:39 
Operator ~._.(b----- - b)(~)(~) 

Received By: Other 
17:35 4 )(7)(C). reports that the protest is peaceful. All staff evacuated and he is standing by. 

10/13/2023 17:51 
O p e ra to r .z_.4b~si,ibu?~is1._._. 

Received By: Other 
17:49 / (b„6,,(b,(7„C, is on location. 

10/13/2023 18:10 
Operator:L(e)(s bj~ijjcj 

Received By: Telephone 
18:03 l,b, 1 advised he has initiated a warning for arrest and requested Boston PD be dispatched for assistance. He 
stated there are approximately (25) peaceful protesters blocking Senator Warren's Office on the 24th floor and would 
like Boston officers to assist himself and!(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)standby in case things get physical. 

18:05 / Boston PD Lt was notified. She provided ETA of (5) minutes. 
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18:11 / 1P930 (b)(6),(b)(7)(c) ;was updated. 

10/13/2023 18:23 

Operator (b)(6),(n)(7)(c).
Received By: Other 
18:10 / (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) reported 24 protestors on the 24th floor and 14 protestors in front of the JFK at the High Rise. (b)(6),(b)(7)(c)l 
reported this as a peaceful demonstration, no police or media at this time; they are live streaming. 

10/13/2023 18:29 
0perator: ),(b)(7)( ) 

Received By: Other 
18:27 / ib)(6).roi7)(C) reported there are 8 remaining protestors that are disobeying orders and there is a WBZ reporter on 
location at this time. 

10/13/2023 18:35 

Operator:; (b)(6),(b)(7)(c).
Received By: Other 
18:32 ) (b)(6),)b)(7)(c) reported 1 detainee is being brought down from the 24th floor to the lobby of the JFK. 

i_._._._._._._._. 

18:45 / ery6m~,,, aclvised.(bx6).)b)(7))c)E reported 1 is detained. 

18:48 / (b)(?)(E)..............._._._; ; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

18:52 j (_b)(6),(b)(7)(C),_(_b)(7)(E)_._._._._._._._._._._._. ;the female is being released and he will provide citation 
information later. 

18:55 / > reported 1 in custody. 

19:05 / reported one detained. 

19:11 / (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) reported he is clear with the individual and he has be released; citation information to follow. 

19:15 / 2 reported one detained. 

19:17 /---------------reported  they have taken out the last of the protestors from the 24th floor and he is conducting a patrol 
of the space to make sure it is clear. 

19:18 j 1 reported the office space has been cleared. 
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)! 

19:33 j j reported the remaining individuals have been escorted out of the premises and the premises is secure. 
The night PSOs have been briefed to do some additional checks. 

10/13/2023 19:39 

Operator:; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Received By: Telephone 

19391 _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. (b)(6),(b)(7)(t ),(6 (7)(E)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

RE L0000000339 



(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E) 

10/13/2023 20:03 

Operator (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Received By: Telephone 

19:47

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)_; 
Alarm Monitor/Telecommunicator - Philadelphia MegaCenter 
Watch and Warning Branch 
Law Enforcement Operations Division 
Federal Protective Service 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

877-437-7411 
------------ --- - (b)(6),.(b)(7)(C  --- --- - --

FP$G 
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Frorn: ._.(b)(s)(b)(7)(C)._. 
Sent= Friday, October 13, 2023 5:56 PM 
To: FPS IMC 
Cc: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 
Subject: Peaceful Protest 

IMC, 

Sending notification of a peaceful demonstration inside Senator Warren's Boston office, located a the the Kennedy 
Federal Building. Currently 20 demonstrators l ive-streaming the event who have advised they will not leave until the 
Senator makes a statement concerning the conflict in Israel/Gaza. Staff has been escorted from the office. One inspector 
on-site, additional personnel responding to assist. 
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From: I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
To: L 
Subject: FW: (Urgent) FW: First Alert I Alert: Security posture heightened and police presence to be increased due to 

potential demonstration activity on October 18 at US Capitol Grounds in Washington, DC: ,
Reporter Photo via Twitter. .-. . ......... -' 

Date: Friday, October 20, 2023 1:43:54 PM 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From: - - (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) - - 

Tol (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: (Urgent) FW: First Alert I Alert: Security posture heightened and police presence to be increased 
due. to potential demonstration activity on October 18 at US Capitol Grounds in Washington, DC: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(c) Reporter Photo via Twitter. 

Just to reiterate, there is a demo occurring at the Capitol complex tomorrow. This does not 
directly affect our equities but depending on the size of the event, there could be spill over. I 
am guessing that the Sergeant At Arms sending out this distro means they are expecting a 
significant number of participants. I am assessing there to be a more fervent response because 
of rapidly deteriorating conditions in the Middle East, and the volume of demonstrations we 
have seen here so far since this all began. Additionally, if anyone has not listened to the news 
today, a hospital in Gaza exploded and the IDF is being blamed pretty heavily across the news 
and social media. What actually happened is still up for a thorough investigation but this has 
the potential to stir emotions even more so than they are already. 

The President was planned to meet with the President of The Palestinian Authority and 
The King of Jordan, both of these meetings were immediately cancelled. Sentiment regarding 
US involvement on the side 
of the IDF is also cause for serious consternation and it seems to be getting worse over time. 
Just want to make everyone aware again for situational awareness. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)_._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._.-._._._._.-._._._._._._._._. 
Date: Tuesday, Oct 17, 2023 at 7:51 PM 
To: _._. _._._._._(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) - 
Subject: FW: First Alert I Alert: Security posture heightened and police presence to be increased due to 
potential demonstration activity on October 18 at US Capitol Grounds in Washington, DC: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Reporter Photo via Twitter.

RE L0000000339 



Good evening, Sir, 

Sorry to bother you so late. When you get a chance can you let me know if you have visibility over 
the below. 

From:[ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)_ 
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 7:48 PM 

.(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
-

i _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Subject: First Alert I Alert: Security posture heightened and police presence to be increased due to 

------- --- - --- ; potential demonstration activity on October 18 at US Capitol Grounds in Washington, DC: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
'Re orter Photo via Twitter. 

:................._. 

h 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E) 

REL0000000339 



Alert delivered on Tue, Oct 17, 2023 4:54 PM GMT-0400: 

Caption: (b)(7)(E) and police presence to be increased due to potential 
demonstration activity on October 18 at US Capitol Grounds in Washington, DC: 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(c) 
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r-'-'-'---------------i 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C);Reporter Photo via Twitter. ~._._._._._._._._._._.. 

Link :
..............................

.(b)(s),(b)(7)(C)
............................... 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
This message was sent from Dataminr, the leading Al company for real-time event and risk 
detection. For additional support, email
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

From: ._._ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)._._._ 
Sent:
To: 

(b)_ (_ 6)_ ,_(b)_(7)(C___ )_ Cc: 
Subject: Daily Demo Report 

Good afternoon, 

Tried to send this out earlier but was unsuccessful due to continuing network migration issues. Please see the below list 
of activities scheduled through this weekend, there will be several demonstrations pertaining to the continuing Israel - 
Palestine conflict. 

Update to yesterday's demo report. 

Friday, October 20, 2023: 

• Muslim Background Believers of North America —10/20/2023 
o Time: 0900 to 1300 hours 
o Location: Embassy of Libya, located 1460 Dahlia Street, NW 
o Purpose: Protest the imprisonment of 6 Libyan Christians 
o Participants: (100) are listed on the permit application 
o Source: ! (b)(7)(E) 

• Alliance des Nigeriens de la Diaspora (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) -10/20/2023 
o Time: 0900 to 1300 hours 
o Location: East Capitol Front (Senate side) and Lafayette Park 
o Purpose: Increase America foreign relations as it relates to Sub Sahara Africa and to tell the 

French government to stay out of Niger's internal affairs 
o Participants: (50 to 100) are listed.nn_thn.ne.rmit.aonlication 
o Source: National Park Service/l (b)(7)(E) 

• Mass Mobilization — Pray for the Dead, Fight for the Living — 10/20/2023 
o Time: 1200 hours 
o Location: National Mall, 3'd street b/w Madison and Jefferson 
o Purpose: To march, mourn, and mobilize to demand a ceasefire in Gaza 
o Participants: Unknown 
o Organizers: U.S. Campaign for Palestinian Rights, Adalah Justice Project, Jewish Voice for 

Peace, Dream Defenders, Rising Majority, Movement for Black Lives, Working Families Party, 
American Muslims for Palestine, Arab Resource and Organizing Center, Center for Popular 
Democracy, People's Action, Democratic Socialists ofAmerica, Showing Up for Racial Justice, 
IfNotNow 

o Source: httos://actionnetwork.ora/forms/ceasefire-now-mass-mobilization 

• Building Democracy —10/20/2023 
o Time: 1400 hours 

i 
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o Location: National Mall, at 3rd Street 
o Organizer: Shutdown DC 
o Purpose: Art installation to build democracy 
o Participants: Unknown 

o Source: https://www.instagram.com/p/CyOotjaxQtD/?utmsource=ig web copy link&igshid=
MZRIODBIN WF1ZA== 

Friday, October 20, through Saturday, October 28, 2023: 

• Rock Creek Kings, Inc. —10/7/2023 —10/28/2023 (Every Saturday in October) 
o Time: 1430 to 2000 hours 
o Location: Meridian Hill 
o Purpose: Celebrate the DC music scene 
o Participants: (100) are listed on the permit application 
o Source: National Park Service 

Saturday, October 21, 2023: 

• Road Race Management —10/21/2023 
o Time: 0500 to 1900 hours 
o Location: Assemble at Freedom Plaza 
o Purpose: 5K run to benefit Children's Hospital 
o Participants: (7,000) are listed on the permit application 
o Source: National Park Service 

• Howard University —10/21/2023 
o Time: 0600 to 1200 hours 
o Location: Assemble at 6th and College Streets, NW 
o Purpose: Howard University 2023 Homecoming Parade 
o Participants: (500) are listed on the permit application 
o Source: (b)(7)(E) 

• Autism Speaks —10/21/2023 
o Time: 0700 to 2100 hours 
o Location: Assemble on the Washington Monument grounds 
o Purpose: Raise funds and awareness for autism research 
o Participants: (2,000) are listed on the permit application 
o Source: National Park Service 

• American Foundation for Suicide Prevention —10/21/2023 
o Time: 0700 to 2130 hours 
o Location: Assemble at the Lincoln Memorial 
o Purpose: Walk to raise funds to combat suicide 
o Participants: (3,000) are listed on the permit application 
o Source: National Park Service 

• HOPE for Ethiopia —10/21/2023 
o Time: 0730 to 1100 hours 
o Location: Tidal Basin and Washington Monument grounds 

z 
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o Purpose: Walk for Hope, Ethiopia 5K 
o Participants: (200) are listed on the permit application 
o Source: National Park Service 

• Bloodstained Men —10/21/2023 
o Time: 0900 to 1700 hours 
o Location: 9t" and Mt. Vernon Place, NW 
o Purpose: Oppose infant circumcision 
o Participants: (25 to 100) are listed on the permit application 
o Source: (b)(7)(E) 

• (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) - 10/21/2023 
o Time: 0900 to 2100 hours 
o Location: Assemble at Meridian Hill Park and proceed to Lafayette Park 
o Purpose: Bring awareness to the family court crisis 
o Participants: (25) are listed on the.permi pplication 
o Source: National Park Service (b)(7)(E) 

• John Paul II Shrine & Institute — 10/21/2023 
o Time: 1000 to 1200 hours 
o Location: Assemble in Rock Creek Park (Grove 6) 
o Purpose: Religious Procession to honor St. John Paul II 
o Participants: (500) are listed on the permit application 
o Source: National Park Service 

• Capitol Hill Seventh-Day Adventist Church, Pathfinder Club —10/21/2023 
o Time: 1100 to 1130 hours 
o Location: Assemble in Lincoln Park and proceed to SDA Church located at 914 Massachusetts 

Avenue, NW 
o Purpose: Pathfinders religious procession 
o Participants: (50) are listed on the permit application 
o Source: (b)(7)(E) 

• Expose Indian Terrorism —10/21/2023 
o Time: 1100 to 1500 hours 
o Location: Embassy of India, located at 2107 Massachusetts Avenue, NW 
o Organizer: Sikhs for Justice / Panthak Jathebani / Gurudwara Prabandhak Committee 
o Purpose: Oppose government oppression of minority groups in India 
o Participants: (150) are listed on the permit application 
o Source: (b)(7)(E) 

• American Muslims for Palestine — 10/21/2023 
o Time: 1200 hours 
o Location: Washington Monument 
o Purpose: March advocating for a ceasefire in Gaza 
o Participants: Unknown 
o Source: https://www.instagram.com/p/CyjAE13uLPN/

• (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) j Wedding Baraat —10/21/2023 

3 

REL0000000339 



o Time: 1445 to 1545 hours 
o Location: Assemble at 14th and Pennsylvania Avenue, NW and proceed to 13th and 

Pennsylvania Avenue 
o Purpose: Baraat Wedding 
o Participants: (100) are listed on the permit application 
o Source: (b)(7)(E) 

Sunday, October 22, 2023: 

• UnXeptable — 10/22/2023 
o Time: 1230 to 1400 hours 
o Location: Red Cross, located at 17t" and E Streets, NW 
o Purpose: Demand the Unconditional release of the hostages taken by Hamas 
o Participants: (50 to 100) are listed on the permit application 
o Source, (b)(7)(E) 

• 936 Miles For Mercy; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) —10/22/2023 
o Time: 1400 to 1800 hours 
o Location: Assemble at Lafayette Park and proceed to the Lincoln Memorial 
o Purpose: Bring awareness to the family court crisis 
o Participants: (25 to 100) are listed on the permit application 
o Source: (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
 . 

Department of Homeland Security 
Region 11, Federal Protective Service 
Washington D.C. 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
;(Cell) 
_(Desk) 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

LI 
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. . . . (b)(6),(b)(7)(C).. . .

From:
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 7:06 AM 
To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(\i) 
Subject: Demo list for today 

Good morning, please see the below list of demonstration activities as provided by (b)(7)(E).._ 

Wednesday, October 18, 2023: 

• MetaVIVOR Research and Support, INC. — 10/18/2023 
o Time: 0815 to 0945 hours 
o Location: Assemble at the Holiday Inn, located at 550 C Street, SW and proceed to the U.S. 

Capitol grounds 
o Purpose: Bring together patients, caregivers, supporters, and those who have lost loved ones to 

metastatic cancer 
o Participants; _._.(250)_ are listed on the permit application 
o Source (b)(7)(E) 

---------------------------------------------------• L (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) — 10/13/2023 - 10/18/2023 
o Time: 0900 to 1700 hours daily 
o Location: U.S. Capitol 
o Purpose: Bible based community outreach. 
o Participants: (10) are listed on the permit application 
o Source : _._._._._._._._(b)(?)(E)_._.-_._._._. 

• Jews Say Stop Genocide of Palestinians — 10/18/2023 
o Time: 1200 hours 
o Location: Assemble on the U.S. Capitol grounds 
o Organizer: Jewish Voice for Peace 
o Purpose: Oppose Israeli genocide on Palestine 
o Participants: Unknown 
o Source: https://www.instagram.com/p/CybWxHUPbj-/ 

• Emergency Protest Against Massacres on Gaza — 10/18/2023 
o Time: 1800 hours 
o Location: Embassy of Israel, located at 3514 International Drive, NW 
o Organizer: Palestinian Youth Movement 
o Purpose: Demand an end to the siege on Gaza 
o Participants: Unknown, but prior demonstration at Lafayette Square on Tuesday night drew 

approximately 200 demonstrators 
o Source: https://www.instagram.com/p/CyhhYkO gC TM/ 

Wednesday, October 18, through Saturday, October 28, 2023: 

• Rock Creek Kings, Inc. — 10/7/2023 — 10/28/2023 (Every Saturday in October) 

1 
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
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-- --(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)______ 

From: - - - - (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 1:52 PM 
To:  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)._._._Y#ICEThreatMitigationTeam 
Subject: FW: ,) FYSA Notification: Planned Event - Washington, DC - 21 October 2023 

Please see the below event that will take place tomorrow in DC 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Office of Professional Responsibility 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Fromi_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _.(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)._._._._..._._._._._
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 12:01 PM 

Cc; V 

ct: I / ~' FYSA Notification: Planned Event - Washington. DC - 21 October 
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Good afternoon, 

FYSA, please see the following regarding a local event as part of nationwide protests being held. 

(Ui'iLES) Washington, DC: [THREAT CATEGORY: Indirect] On 21 October 2023, starting at 12:00pm (ET), 
an event is scheduled to occur at the Washington Monument, located 2 15th St NW, Washington, DC 
20024. The event location is approximately 0.58 miles of ICE Headquarters and 1.54 miles from an ERO office. 
This event is part of the National March for Gaza. An unknown number of people plan to attend this event. 
(Source (b)(7)(E) 

-------------

Link: hops://www.instagram.com/p/CyiAE13uLPN/?igshid=MzRIODBiNWFIZA%3D%3D 

Respectfully, 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Collections Division 
Homeland Security In vestigations 
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---
-_.(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)__----

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 1:44 PM 
To:
Subject: FW: (U E~) SHORT NOTICE FYSA Notification: Planned Event - Washington, DC - 20 October 2023 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From:  -_- -- -(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.t 
Date: Friday, Oct 20, 2023 at 10:53 AM 

Subject: FW:'(U/'/LES) SHORT NOTICE FYSA Notification: Planned Event - Washington, DC - 20 October 2023 

Please see the below notification for a short notice demonstration occurring near FPS protected facilities. 

Thank you 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

Fromi_.-----.-----.----_,_--------
Date: Friday, Oct 20, 2023 at 10:51 AM 
To

1.---'-------------------------------'-----------------------------' -----------------

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: (H .r) SHORT NOTICE FYSA Notification: Planned Event - Washington, DC - 20 October 2023 

(U1'/LE3) Washington, DC: [THREAT CATEGORY: *****] On 20 October 2023, starting at 12:00pm (EDT), 
an event is scheduled to occur on the National Mall, located on 3rd St NW, between Madison Dr NW and 
Jefferson Dr SW. The event location is approximately 0.56 miles of ICE/OPR Headquarters. This event is to 
demand a cease fire in Gaza. An unknown number of people plan to attend this event. (Source:; (b)(7)(E) 

Link: https://www.facebook.com/events/993219391750311/ 
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b 7 E ) 
- - - 

Office of Professional 

-R ------------------

esponsibility 
Immigration. and Customs Enforcement 

(b)(7)(E) 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
. . . . 

From: ,_--------------- ------------------b)~6) --b----7~~C~_-__-_-_-_r-_-_-_-__-_-__-_-_-_-_ 
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 1:42 PM 
To:
Subject: FW: Protest in Arlington 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From: --- ------ - --- (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Date: Thursday, Oct 12, 2023 at 5:07 PM 

(b)(6 Cc: 
Subject: RE: Protest in Arlington 

No ma'am, I only have the permit sheet for DC, wasn't provided information by anyone else. There are three first 
amendment protected events this Friday through the weekend. Two pro Israel events ( Friday at freedom plaza, Sunday 
at White House) and one pro Palestine event at Lafayette park ( Sunday). 

Can I ask where this came from so I can look into it? 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From ;_.-.--.-.---.--.-.--.-.-- 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) - - --------

Date: Thursday, Oct 12, 2023 at 4:54 PM 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Protest in Arlington 

Are any of you aware of this protest scheduled for tomorrow? 

Scheduled protest for Palestinian 1A event in Arlington tomorrow (Friday). 
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'.....
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

From:
-.-.-.-.-.- -.-.-.-. .-.-.-.- -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-; 

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 9:31 AM 
To:
Subject: RE: Israel conflict 

-- ----- - --------- ------- -----.. 
Hi:, (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

.-.-._._.-.-._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 

You pretty much captured everything in the narrative below. There was a large gathering of demonstrators at the 
Capitol Complex yesterday which resulted in mass arrest. There were smaller demonstration in Chicago, and Houston 
that I am aware of but don't believe them to have gained a ton of traction. Expect more demonstration activity through 
the remained of this week, all of which seem to be permitted by MPD and won't have any direct affect to our facilities. 
This is going to be a very active couple of weeks as the conflict continues to expand and conditions deteriorate in the 
Middle East. 

From - - -. (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Sent:

-._._._._._._._._.__._._._._._._._._.. 
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 9:04 AM 
To:  -.-(b)(6.),(b)(7)(C)_-.- - -.-.-
Subject: Israel conflict 

Hey Good morning, Sir, 

Do you have any updates or intel you can share. Please see the below. 

FPS reported this evening on several impacts to Federal facilities, many of which house the 
district offices of Members of Congress. In Boston, MA, the JFK Federal Building closed early today due to 
protests in the vicinity. In Chicago, IL, an altercation at a demonstration outside of the Kluczynski Federal 
Building resulted in Chicago Police pursuit of a suspect. In Detroit, MI, four federal facilities were closed 
and barricaded in anticipation of demonstrations. Detroit Police Department has increased its presence in 
the area. All federal employees were urged to leave the four facilities in Detroit and all vehicles have been 
moved to a safe location off property. Demonstrations near the Cannon House Office Building in 
Washington, DC, resulted in arrests by US Capitol Police. As a result, access to the Capitol grounds was 
restricted. (US Department of Homeland Security; Israel-Hamas Conflict Senior Leader Brief dtd 1600 EDT 
10/18/2023) 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
PFiysicaT3ecurifyBranch 
Field Security Division (FSD) 
Office of the Chief Security Officer (OCSO) 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)_ 
Physical Security Branch Survey 
Federal Emergency Management Agency 
fema.gov 
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

From: -_(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 8:09 AM 

_______ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Cc: 
Subject: Weekend Demonstrations 
Attachments: DC Fusion Center Intelligence Bulletin - Day of Jihad Misinformation Increases Threat of 

Violent Counteractions at Demonstrations in the District - 10122023.pdf 

Good morning, 

Please see the below list of activities scheduled through this weekend. Because of current world events, there is an 
increased likelihood of demonstration activity affecting FPS protected facilities in the NCR. The current situation is 
rapidly evolving so I will do my best to keep everyone informed using available information. At this time, there is no 
information identifying credible, direct threats to FPS protected facilities; however, there is a risk of violent counteraction 
stemming from these events (see attached assessment). It is important to note, the below list of demonstrations contains 
First Amendment Protected Activities and were permitted through MPD. I am currently unaware of additional, non-
permitted activities which may occur in the NCR. Cities across the U.S. are instituting additional protective measures 
because of a recent call to action which is summarized below. 

Sharing this assessment from FPS; (b)(7)(E) 

The former leader and founding member of Hamas, KhaledMashal, released a video message, calling for 
global jihad on October 13th, 2023, labeling it "the Friday of Al-Agsa flood. "Mashal also called for the 
mobilization of the Muslim community in support of Palestinians, directed Muslims worldwide to show anger 
toward Zionists (those that support Israel) and America, including attacks targeting Israelis and Americans, 
and encouraged martyrdom. This video has since been removed from You Tube. 

(b)(7)(E) have not identified any credible threats to the homeland. _._._ (b)(7)(E) 
1  - (b)(7)(E) -. _,has not adentified any threats from DVEs or FTOs despite observed rhetoric related 

to this call to action on social mediaand_ public _messaging channels. No additional threat 
information was reported from the
DHS is reporting increased security around faith-based locations and airports in major cities in the 
US and around the world. 

FPS Analyst Note: There are currently no direct credible threats to FPS protected facilities; however, lone 
wolf attacks and large-scale demonstrations have the potential to indirectly impact federal facilities. Previous 
call to actions from Mashal did not result in any violence, therefore, the current threat is not being treated as 
credible by the  (b)(7)(e) -- _ - l. However, the current threat environment and ongoing bloodshed in 
Israel and Palestine suggests a greater likelihood of violence. The FPS (b)(7)(E) ;will continue to _._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._..._._. ( )(7).(.E)._.-.-._.-._.-.-._.-._._._._.-._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._. 

as it relates to tomorrow's call to action. 

As always, if you would like to discuss directly, please let me know. 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

r iday. October 13. 2023: 
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Jewish Community Relations Council of Greater Washington — 10/13/2023 
Time: 1200 to 1400 hours 
Location: Freedom Plaza 
Purpose: Show solidarity with Israel 
Participants: (1,000) are listed on the permit application 
Source: National Park Service 

American Muslim & Multi-Faith Women's Empowerment Council — 10/13/2023 
Time: 1500 to 1700 hours 
Location: White House 
Purpose: Show solidarity with the victims of Hamas 
Participants;_._(4Q)are listed on the permit application 
Source: (b)(7)(E) 
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RIA NOTE: A specific demonstration site has not been identified by demo list — The white house complex is in 
proximity to several FPS protected facilities (U.S. Trade Representative Office, USSS HQ, ETC). Past 
demonstrations have typically occurred at Lafayette Park or in front of the 17th St. White House checkpoint. 

All Out for Gaza — 10/13/2023 
Time: 1830 hours 
Location: Franklin Park, located at 1332 I Street, NW 
Organizer: Maryland 2 Palestine, ANSWER Coalition, Palestinian Youth Movement, and Party for 
Socialism and Liberation 
Purpose: Demand allowance of aid to Gaza and protest the genocide of people of Palestine 
Participants: Unknown 

RIA NOTE: This demonstration may see large number of participants. A previous demonstration 
held in DC on October 9th saw several hundred individuals in attendance. Significant numbers of 
attendees at similar events in other cities. The recent call to protest may increase these numbers. (b)(7)(E)._.

._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._(.b)(7)(E)_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
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Saturday, October 14, 2023: 

Day of Action for Palestine — 10/14/2023 
Time: 1300 hours 
Location: Lafayette Park 
Organizer: American Muslims for Palestine 
Purpose: Stand in solidarity with the people of Palestine 
Participants: Unknown 
Source: https://twitter.com/AMPalestine/status/1711532011876127075/photo/1 

RIA NOTE: This demonstration may see large number of participants. A previous demonstration in 
DC held on October 9a' saw several hundred individuals in attendance. Significant numbers of 
attendees at similar events in other cities. The recent call to rotest ma increase these numbers. ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ _._._._._._._._._._._..._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

(b)(7)(E) r 
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Sunday, October 15, 2023: 

We Stand for Israel — 10/15/2023 
Time: 1200 to 1700 hours 
Location: White House 
Organizer: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 1.
Purpose: Show solidarity for Israel 
Participants: (2) committed / (10) interested 
Source: httns://www.facebook.com/events/3530758410576752 
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(b)(6)1(b)(7)(C) 
-'-'-'-'-'-'-'--- -'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-' 

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) -,
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 8:14 AM 
To: #FPS Region 11 Supervisors 
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

• Alliance des Nigeriens de la Diaspora /_(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) -10/20/2023 
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
o Participants: (50 to 100) are listed_on.the._nerrnitanplication 
o Source: National Park Service/1-._.__.._. (b)(7)(E) 

• Mass Mobilization — Pray for the Dead, Fight for the Living — 10/20/2023 
o Time: 1200 hours 
o Location: National Mall, 3' 1 street b/w Madison and Jefferson 
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
American Muslims for Palestine, Arab Resource and Organising Center, Center for Popular 
Democracy, People's Action, Democratic Socialists ofAmerica, Showing Up for Racial Justice, 
IfNotNow 

o Source: https://actionnetwork.org/forms/ceasefire-now-mass-mobilization 

• Building Democracy —10/20/2023 
o Time: 1400 hours 
o Location: National Mall, at 3rd Street 
o Organizer: Shutdown DC 
o Purpose: Art installation to build democracy 
o Participants: Unknown 

o Source: https://www.instagram.com/p/CyOotjaxQtD/?utm source=ig`web copy link&i gs hid= 
MzR1ODBiNWFlZA== 

Friday, October 20, through Saturday, October 28, 2023: 
1 
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• Rock Creek Kings, Inc. —10/7/2023 — 10/28/2023 (Every Saturday in October) 
o Time: 1430 to 2000 hours 
o Location: Meridian Hill 

Purpose: Celebrate the DC music scene 
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
o Location: Assemble at 6t" and College Streets, NW 
o Purpose: Howard University 2023 Homecoming Parade 
o Participants: (500) are listed on the permit application 
o Source:; (b)(7)(E) 

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

• American Foundation for Suicide Prevention — 10/21/2023 
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
C Purpose: Oppose infant circumcision 
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o Participants:_. (25 to 100) are listed on the permit application 
o Source: (b)(7)(E) 

L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.j. 

• (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) —10/21/2023 

o Time: 0900 to 2100 hours 
o Location: Assemble at Meridian Hill Park and proceed to Lafayette Park 
o Purpose: Bring awareness to the family court crisis 
o Participants: (25) are listed on the permit application 
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
o Source: L __(b)(7)(E)__._._ 

• Expose Indian Terrorism —10/21/2023 
o Time: 1100 to 1500 hours 
o Location: Embassy of India, located at 2107 Massachusetts Avenue, NW 
o Organizer: Sikhs for Justice ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. (b)(s),(bl( )( )._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. jCommittee 
o Purpose: Oppose government oppression of minority groups in India 
o Participants: (150) are listed on the permit application 
o Source: (b)(7)(E) 

https://www.facebook.com/photo?fbid=23907169115596641 &set=a.207608402646045 
• American Muslims for Palestine — 10/21/2023 

o Time: 1200 hours 
o Location: Washington Monument 
o Purpose: March advocating for a ceasefire in Gaza 
o Participants: Unknown 
o Source: https://www.instagram.com/p/CyiAE13uLPN/

• (bx6),(bx7)(c) Wedding Baraat — 10/21/2023 
o Time: 1445 to 1545 hours 
o Location: Assemble at 14th and Pennsylvania Avenue, NW and proceed to 13th and 

Pennsylvania Avenue 
o Purpose: Baraat Wedding 
o Participants__ (100) are listed on the permit application 
o Source: (b)(7)(E) 

Sunday, October 22, 2023: 
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• UnXeptable — 10/22/2023 
o Time: 1230 to 1400 hours 
o Location: Red Cross, located at 17th and E Streets, NW 
o Purpose: Demand the Unconditional release of the hostages taken by Hamas 
o Participants: (50 to 100) are listed on the permit application 
o Source: (b)(7)(E) 

• 936 Miles For Mercy _(b)  10/22/2023 
o Time: 1400 to 1800 hours 
o Location: Assemble at Lafayette Park and proceed to the Lincoln Memorial 
o Purpose: Bring awareness to the family court crisis 
o Participants;._.I25.to. 100) are listed on the permit application 
o Source: l (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6)9(b)(7)(C) -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 
Department of Homeland Security 
Region 11, Federal Protective Service 
Washington D.C. 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
 (Cell) 

.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-; 
(Desk) 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

LI 
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Sent:
To: ,._B.attLe. reek_Me.aaceot.erL.B.attle Creek

Cc: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: Demonstration Activity (Capitol Grounds) 

BM C, 

FYI, there is a demonstration scheduled to take place on the U.S. Capitol grounds (1200 to 1500). The event titled 
"Jewish Voice for Peace" they sent information over social media for everyone out to: "support or attend actions 
now". The U.S. Capitol has moved to an "Increased Security Posture Due to Potential Demonstration Activity". All law 
enforcement in the District of Columbia (and adjacent LE partners) are preparing to respond to the call to assist the U.S. 
Capitol. Though it is not expected, if this event goes bad, FPS i _____ __ _ (b)(7)(E)__________ Thanks for your valued 
support, stay safe. 
**Please note l (b)(7)(E) I The Region will conduct heightened 
patrols of federal facilities and remain vigilant; (b)(7)(E)---------------------------*--------- " 
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 2:11 PM 
To: .._._.__._._._._._._._._._._._._._.__._._._._. (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Protest this Saturday 10/14/2023 - RESPONSE REQUIRED 

Sirs, 

There is a large unpermitted protest tomorrow, Oct 14, 2023 at 1200 hours at the 501 1 Street, Courthouse in 
Sacramento. 

Group: Free Palestine 
P.raieoted Numbers: 400 

.1kX)i Individuals will gather at 16t" and J street and walk to the Federal Courthouse located 
at 501 I Street in Sacramento, CA. 
FPS Personnel: ; - - ---- - (b)(7)(E)_
Permits: No permits 

V/R 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.: 
District Commander 
United States Department Of Homeland Security Federal Protective Service 
450 Golden Gate Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
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;EMERGENCY DEMONSTRATION 

REGHNAL
CQNflON FOR 

PALESTINAN 
RK ffS 

* Comm ° F j 

J1 liii I 

answer_sacramento and 
sacramentopsl 

answer_sacramento QPs!!FREE 
PALESTINE! THE OCCUPATION MUST 
END NOW!!tsq While the 
government that speaks in our name 
signs the checks that pay for Israel's 
massacres, the impressive scale of 
emergency actions make it clear that 
the people stand with Palestine. 

The unrelenting oppression, murder, 
torture and occupation carried out by 
the Israeli apartheid regime has 
precipitated a counter-offensive by 
Palestinian resistance forces. 

The Israeli war machine, and its 
attendant systems of oppression, are 
bought and paid for by U.S. 
imperialism. U.S. tax dollars fund the 

245 l ikec 

REL0000000339 



(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

From: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: -- Wednesday, October 18, 2023 5.06 PM 
To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Fwd: Building Closure-Spot Report-Region 1-23PO25272 

Just asked„es,1.,1„lto get some details on this closure. He didn't get the spot report due to migration issues. 

Kris Cline 
Director 
Federal Protective Service 

_ tm.ent_.of Homeland Security 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.; 
.:.................:........ ........ ........ ........ ............................. .:..._ _._._._._._._._._._._. ._._._._._._._._._._._._.:::::........ ............................................................................................................:........:.. 

From: Philadelphia MegaCenter (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 1:56:41 PM 
Subject: Building Closure-Spot Report-Region 1-23PO25272 

Spot Report 23PO25272 

Philadelphia Megacenter 
Event ID 23025272 

Operators ji j ij(cj_.

~._. (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)_._. 
Initial Spot Report information subject to change with further investigation. 

1. Crime/Incident: 
Building Closure 
2. Summary: ............. 
An FPS Inspectori (' ' ) I, confirmed with the Philadelphia MegaCenter at approximately 16:22 hours that this FOB is 
closing due to a peaceful demonstration. Approximate number of protestors is currently (260), along with local media 
and Boston Police Department. An FPS Area Commander i 1and District Commander are on location. 
3. Date/Time of Incident: 
2023-10-18 @ 16:22 

4. Building Number: 
MA0131 
5. Building Name: 
JFK FEDERAL BUILDING 
6. Address: 
15 NEW SUDBURY STREET 
GOVERNMENT CENTER 
7. City/State: 

BOSTON, MA 
8. Point of Contact: 

------------ -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 
Inspector, (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) .-.-.-•-•-•-.-•-
9. Incident Activity Code: 

L(b)(7)(E) 

10. Prepared By: 
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Operator (b)(6),(b)(7)(c) 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
. 

Operator ~ej~s),(bj(i)(cj 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
11. Megacenter Notification: 

10/18/2023 @ 16:24 Eastern 

1_2_.Eie.Ld.Concu.rrence: 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ;(Area Commander) 
13. Transmitted: 
10/18/2023 @ 16:56 Eastern 

14. Spot Report #: 
23PO25272 

Philadelphia MegaCenter 

Watch And Warning 
Law Enforcement Operations Division 

Federal Protective Service 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

877-437-7411 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) E-mail: ; (b)(6),(b)(7)(Ci) 
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

From 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

_._._._. ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. (b).(6),(b)(7)(C)_._._._._._
Monday, October 16, 2023 11:22 AM 

Subject: JFK Protest, 10/13 

Good morning. (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

The FPS Region 1 staff would like to commend the 2 after hours PSOs and the five PSOs that volunteered to stay late last 
Friday night to assist with the protest in Senator Warren's office. Their professional actions greatly enhanced our mutual 
mission to protect the Senator's staff and to allow our fellow citizens to exercise their fi rst amendment rights. 

Please take a moment to recognize the following PSOs for their contributions to a successful protest operation: 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Respectfully, 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)._._._._. 
Security Management Branch Chief 
Federal Protective Service 
Region 1 
U.,S _.De.partment. of.Homela.nd.5ecurity 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
--------*-,-,-*---------------*-----------, 

From:
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 7:25 PM 
To: FPS-INTEL 
Cc:
Subject: Protest in SF 

Just a heads up.. 

An active protest (Jews against a genocide in Palestine) is occurring at 90 7th St. San Francisco, CA 
(CA0305). As of this email approximately 80 protesters not blocking entrances, some of the protesters are 
attached to each other via the common tactic of the "sleeping dragon". Google (Protesters Sleeping Dragon). 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
DHS /FPS -.-.-. 
450 Golden Gate Ave. Suite' (b)(6),(n)p>(c) 

San Francisco, CA 94102 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Sent:
To: _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. _._._._. (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ;FPS-Public.Affairs,; FPS-Public.Affairs 
Subject: RE: Protest arrests 

ALCON 

Update #2. Region 9 reports zero arrests/citations, however, there was a peaceful protest outside of 90 7th Street (San 
Franciso-The Pelosi Building), which lasted about an hour.* 
*Media was present. There have been no inquiries as of 4:00pm (Pacific Time). 

P.S. FYSA. Checked in with Region 8. No reports of incidents in Downtown Denver. 

Rl._ --------- ----- - - - -.-.-.-. 
._._._. (b)(6),(b)(7)(C).___._. 

Western Zone Public Affairs Officer 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Follow on Twitter @FPSDHS 

Protestors rally outside San Francisco Federal Building: 
https://twitter.com/bettyu/status/1713004804543520841 

From_,_.___.  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ _. 

To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
1 
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Protest arrests 

ALCON 

Good afternoon. For the Western Zone AO, I spoke with DRD!IbII6,.,b„T,ICI
;from R10. Six individuals were written citations for 

"Failure to Comply." They were protesting inside the Jackson Federal Building (Seattle) and outside of Senator Murray's 
office (which was closed). 

Currently in the process of compiling information from Region 9. 

_R/ 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Western Zone Public Affairs Officer 
Federal Protective Service 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Follow on Twitter @FPSDHS 

From: FPS-Public.Affairs, j (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Date: Saturday, Oct 14, 2023 at 4:01 PM 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Protest arrests 

Good afternoon everyone! We have received the below news query from Newsweek. Are your teams involved in any of 
it from a public perspective? 

Thanks, 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Director of Communications 
Directorate for Policy, Communications & Engagement 
Federal Protective Service 
Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
.-._._._.-.-.-._.-.-.-.-._.-._.-.-.-.-.-.-._.-.-.-.-._.; 

E E DE R RI PRD TE CTIVE RE R VI CE 

Follow us on Twitter: @FPSDHS 
www.dhs.gov/fps 

REL0000000339 



From: Media
Sent: Saturday, October 14, 2023 2:17 PM 
To: FPS-Public.Affairs, 

._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: Media Inquiry
Subject: FW: Protest arrests 

Flagging this inquiry we just received—again doubt we can comment but flagging nonetheless. 

Thanks, 

Fromi .- ----- - ---------(b)(_6),(b)(7)(C) ._._._._._._._._.._.__._.__. 
Sent: Saturday, October 14, 2023 1:59 PM 
To: Media Inquiry_._._._._._._._._(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: Protest arrests 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the 
sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

Hi, 

I'm a reporter for Newsweek and I'm requesting comment on the Jewish protestors that were arrested in/near Senator 
Chuck Schumer's home in New York City, Rep. Nancy Pelosi's office in San Francisco, and Senator Patty Murray's office in 
Seattle while rallying for a de-escalation in Israeli operations in Gaza. 

Do you have record of any recent arrests on these premises and/or a comment on these reported arrests? 

Thank you, 

Weekend Reporter 
NEWSWEEK 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
newsweek.com 
1 World Trade Center, Floor 72, New York, NY, 10007 

Newsweek 
fag NewsGuard 

This email and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which this email is addressed and may 
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the named 
addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have 
received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. 

REL0000000339 



_._.._ _. (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)._._._._. 
From: I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Sent:
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: *Update* Israeli Conflict 

Thanks! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

R/s 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www. blackberry. corn) 

From_._._._._._._._..._._._._._._._:_._._(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)_._.__.__._._._._._.__._._._._._.? 
Date: Sunday, Oct 08, 2023 at 11:43 AM 

(M (c ( ( l 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: *Update* Israeli Conflict 

ALCON: 

POTENTIAL PROTESTS IN SUPPORT OF PALESTINE - Multiple Locations 

Potential protest could occur in multiple U.S. cities. A Telegram channel linked to AnonGhost Team Official, 
which has claimed several cyber intrusions against Israel in the past 24 hours, posted requests for "local protests 
and actions" in six U.S. cities, with dates and times for today. 

The listed locations are as follows: 

• Time Square, Broadway & 42nd St., New York, NY @ 1 PM 
• Corner of Brookhurt St. and Brookmore Ave, Anaheim, CA @ 12 PM 
• Israeli Consulate, 1100 Spring St., NW, Atlanta, GA @ 1 PM 
• Grassy Knoll, Dallas, TX @ 3 PM 
• White House, 1600 Pennsylvania Ave., NW @ 1 PM 
• Zionist Consulate, 456 Montgomery St., San Francisco, CA @ 4-6 PM 

1 
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There is no additional information to provide at this time but if any significant development occurs, notification 
will be passed. 

------------------------------------------------, 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Federal Protective Service 
-.-.-.-.-.-*-'-'-*-.-.-.-.-.-.-. Office 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Cell 
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From:
-------- ----------, 

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 7:26 PM 

<< (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Demonstration Updates: 10/18/2023 - Update 30 

L.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-

' . . . .
.(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Law Enforcement Physical Security Officer 
Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service R11 
U.S. Capitol•Police•Liaison•_,_•_•_,_•_•_,_•_•_ 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
... . ... . ..... . .... _ ......... . _ . 

FPS 
From:, 
Date: Wednesday, Oct 18, 2023, 6:04 PM 
To ------------------------------------------------- --- ----------------------------------

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Demonstration Updates: 10/18/2023 - Update 30 

copyi (b)(7)(E) Please advise. 
.---------------------------------------------._._._._._._._._.i 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C). 
Deputy Regional Director 
Department of Homeland Security 
F.e3.era1_PrntEctiueSPnrice_._._._._._._._._._._ 

(b)(6),(b)(7) C 

From:L  (b)......  )(7)(C)- ----.--- - -----.------- -_., 
Date: Wednesday, Oct 18, 2023 at 2:36 PM 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Demonstration Updates: 10/18/2023 - Update 30 

REL0000000339 



Per; r  _ 

(b)(7)(E) ;the protestors entered the Cannon building through the public door. Approximately 200 
protestors. They have began to make arrest. They are at about 120 arrested and

(b)(7)(E) This was not a violent situation or breach. 

Respectfully, 

Law Enforcement Physical Security Officer 
Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service R11 
U.S. Capitol Police Liaison 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

FPS 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
and/or trust the sender. Please use the Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not present, click 
here and follow instructions. 

Update 30: 

A small group of people possibly associated with the persons arrested are on the corner of 1/2 and K 
SW. 

REL0000000339 
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

— — _ ! ~. 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) IIF 

Crowd is slowly disappearing 

Individuals with speakers and bull horns remain 
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Update 29: 
Protests continue on Independence Ave. A number of the group are beginning to move down New 
Jersey Ave between the Cannon and Longworth buildings. 

USCP and support assets in the area. 

REL0000000339 



(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Update 28: 

Members of the group have walked down sidewalk on New Jersey Ave to cheer on individuals being 
arrested 

REL0000000339 



(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Update 27: 

Main demo group has stopped at the intersection of New Jersey and Independence Avenues, blocking 
the barricades and cheering on the group being arrested in the Cannon Rotunda. Some MOC have come 
out on a Cannon terrace. 

Fairfax County CDU has responded to assist at the Cannon, and Montgomery County CDU has responded 
to assist at the South Barricade. 

IL11■ M 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

The National Mall grassy area at Third Street where the group started is clear. No associated persons 
identified at Union Square or on West Front. 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.' 

Update 26: 

Main demo group continues east on Independence Avenue, SW. Tail of group has passed First Street, 
SW. 

USCP initiating arrests of demonstrators in Cannon Rotunda. 
.-.--.-.---.-.-.-.- .-. .-.-.-.-.-.- 

(b)(--
)(E)-- -- - ------------- ------------ -- -

.-.. 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._; 

Update 25: 

Main demo group continuing eastbound on Independence Avenue, SW passing First Street, SW. Many 
people in the group have cameras. 

s 
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Additional Cannon House Office Building Livestream: 

.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. (b)(6),(b)(7)(C).-.-._.-.-.-.-._.-.-.-.-._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.... 
200-300 demonstrators in the Cannon Rotunda. 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Update 24: 

Head of main demo group stopped at Washington and Independence Avenues, SW. 
End of main demo group at intersection of Third Street and Independence Avenue, SW. 
Group continues to move eastbound on Independence Avenue, SW. 
Approximately 1,000 people in parade. 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Update 23: 

Main demo group continues to march and chant "Free Palestine!" Head of the group is eastbound on 
Independence Avenue, SW from Third Street, SW. Lots of members in group with backpacks, but no sign 
of weapons or pyrotechnics. 
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
_._._._._._._._._. 

Update 22: 

Main demo group (500+) marching south Third Street towards Independence Avenue, SW. 

Large group of ̂ '50 demonstrators singing with banners in the Cannon Rotunda: 
Livestream: httDs://x.com/FordFischer/status/1714709272888770847?s=20 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Update 21: 

The main demonstration group is holding on Third Street and occupying all traffic lanes. 

One of the break off groups is livestreaming a peaceful meeting with Rep. Jamaal Bowman, who is a 
cosponsor of the Ceasefire Resolution. Rep. Bowman's office is LHOB
Link: https://twitter.com/i/broadcasts/1yoKMwNLkVzJQ ....--...-"--. 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Update 20: 

A large portion of the demo group on the National Mall at Third Street stepped into Third street. They 
are holding a banner spanning across all lanes of traffic. MPD initiated numerous roadblocks on Third 
Street. 

Group has begun moving south on Third Street towards Independence Avenue, SW. 

REL0000000339 



(b)(6),(b)(7)(c) 

Update 19: 

Group of 40 people leaving the demonstration area, eastbound on Independence from 3rd at 1401 
hours. 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
:._._._._._._._._._._. 

Update 18: 

Group of 30 people leaving the area, eastbound on Independence from 3rd at 1349 hours. 
Group of 30 people leaving the area, eastbound on Independence from 3rd at 1352 hours. 
Group of 15 people with bags leaving the area, eastbound on Independence from 3rd at 1356 hours. 
Group of 31 people leaving the area, eastbound on Independence from 3rd at 1358 hours. 

REL0000000339 
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Update 17: 
Another group of 30 seen leaving the permitted area and walking east on Independence from 3rd street. 

10 
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Update 16: 
Rep. Cori Bush is now speaking at the Ceasefire demo. 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Update 15: 
Approximately 30 individuals are walking east on Independence Ave from 3 d̀ Street. 

11 
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(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Update 14: 
Approximately 100 individuals are gathered at Independence Ave & 3rd Street. Approx. 30 individuals 
are currently entering the Longworth HOB to reach Members' offices in the Rayburn HOB. 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Update 13: 
Representative Rashida Tlaib is speaking at the Ceasefire Demo. 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Update 12: 
About 50 individuals have left from the demo on the mall heading eastbound on independence Ave 
towards house office building 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Update 11: 
Speeches have begun at the stage set up in the unit block of 3rd St NW. Group is growing in size and is 
chanting, but remains peaceful. 

12 
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Update 10: 
Crowd size has increased to about 300-400 participants. No formal program has begun. Peaceful at this 
time. 

13 
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Update 9: 
"Ceasefire Now" Livestream is active: 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ODbdQmJSSIE&ab channel=Re%3AAction 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Update 8: 
About 15 people with signs heading westbound on Independence Ave SE in front of the Madison 
building towards setup on 3rd SW on the Mall to Ceasefire Demo. 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Update 7: 
From USPP: 

(b)(7)(E) 
14 
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Update 6: 

Approximately 100-200 demonstrators have gathered on the mall at 3rd St NW between Jefferson and 
Madison. 
Music is playing from speakers, participants are holding signs and flags in support of Palestinians and a 
ceasefire. Peaceful at this time. MPD and USPP on scene. 

or iu

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Update 5: 
Small group performing at third and Madison. 

is 
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Update 4: 
Group of persons observed at 3rd & Independence SW carrying signs staying "End the Occupation". 
Group was using the sidewalk and headed in the direction of the rally area on the mall. 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Update 3: 
No demo activity observed around the White House, National Mall area around Washington Monument, 
Lincoln Memorial or Freedom Plaza. 

West Side: 
The chairs and speakers on the west side of 3rd St are associated with the gathering demonstration 
group. Participants are holding rolled up signs and bullhorns and unloading cases of water. 
Approximately 40 people in two locations on the mall between 3rd and 4th St. 

16 
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Update 2: 
Possible demonstration group setting up chairs, platforms, and speakers in the grass and parking spots 
of the Unit block of 3rd St NW. 

17 

REL0000000339 



4y 
J M i  A S R _  .. _ - _ -  

r 
'try 

l 4
 " 

s +r  ~. 'X~.., ~~J S axe  ~ +`i~ 

West side update: 

No demonstration activities seen. Press is located on west side of 3rd with cameras and chairs. Press is 
also assembled at Peace Circle. (b)(7)(E) 

No demo activity observed around the White House, National Mall area around Washington Monument, 
Lincoln Memorial or Freedom Plaza. 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Update 1: 
Tour group buses and related groups are assembled and walking around Garfield Circle. Lots of attention 
directed towards USCP and assets congregating on LWT of Capitol. Also attention directed to added 
barriers. Nothing derogatory seen or any other activities outside of normal baseline. 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

18 

REL0000000339 



(b)(7)(E) 
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, October 1. 2_,_2.0.2. 3. 8:01

AM1 1 (h1( 1((' To: 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Cc: 

Subject: RE: Friday 
._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

Good morning 

There will be first amendment protected activities starting tomorrow at Freedom Plaza, Saturday at Lafayette Park, and 
then Sunday at the White House. Please see below for specific information pertaining to each event. At this time there is 
no information suggesting an increased threat to FPS equities resulting from these events. 

❑Jewish Community Relations Council of Greater Washington — 10/13/2023 
o Time: 1200 to 1400 hours 
o Location: Freedom Plaza 
o Purpose: Show solidarity with Israel 
o Participants: (1,000) are listed on the permit application 
o Source: National Park Service 

Day of Action for Palestine — 10/14/2023 
o Time: 1300 hours 
o Location: Lafayette Park 
o Organizer: American Muslims for Palestine 
o Purpose: Stand in solidarity with the people of Palestine 
o Participants: Unknown 

0 

Source: https://twitter.com/AMPalestine/status/1711532011876127075/photo
/1 

We Stand for Israel — 10/15/2023 
o Time: 1200 to 1700 hours 
o Location: White House 
o Organizer: Connie E. Caceres 
o Purpose: Show solidarity for Israel 
o Participants: (2) committed / (10) interested 

o Source: httns://www.facebook.com/events/3530758410576752 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 

(www.blackberry.com) 

1 

REL0000000339 



From: L . . . . . ._. . . 
_._ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Date: Wednesday, Oct 11, 2023 at 6:29 PM 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Friday 

Alcon, 

Just caught wind of this, currently no further information. We have at least one first amendment protected activity 
occurring on Friday that are in proximity to our facilities. Does not appear to be associated with the below article but in 
the same subject matter area. If I get something official , I'll make sure to distro it asap. Please read the below Reuters 
article for further context. 

https://www.reuters.com/world/middle-east/former-hamas-chief-calls-protests-neighbours-join-war-against-israel-
2023-10-11/ 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 

(www.blackberry.com) 
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

From: 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

(b)(sj,(b)( j( j 
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 10:50 AM 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Fwd: Anticipated Demonstration Activity - Wednesday, October 18th 

We have 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.(b)(7)(E).___.____________.
._. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

v/r 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Investigations Branch Chief (A) 
Department of Homeland Security (DHS) 
Federal Protective Service (FPS) 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday. October 17. 2023 11:42 PM 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Fwd: Anticipated Demonstration Activity - Wednesday, October 18th 
Importance: High 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

See the below message as it relates to anticipates activity on tomorrow, please make sure that; (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 
R11 will have a total of'° LEOs working during the day shift. 

If a recall is initiate (b)Q)(E) LEDs will be recalled. 

Due to the demonstrations around the White House area, R11 will provide routine; (b)(7)(E) ;patrols in and 
around the U.S. Court of Appeals, 810/811 Vermont Ave NW due to the demonstrations that are in close 
proximity to federal facilities in the area. 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

I 

REL0000000339 



I was apprised that there was a short-notice MWCOG call this afternoon, given the known/upcoming demonstrations in 
DC tomorrow and given the situation at the WH Complex yesterday. A full readout of that meeting from a partner is 
below. 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E) 

See below a (b)(7)(E) update on events in the NCR that had or are assessed to have a 
risk of criminal activity including misdemeanor violations of DC code that our uniformed federal LE agencies are 
responsible to enforce, or events that may result in unlawful disrupt of operations of US government agencies. 

(b)(7)(E) 
Unaware of any credible threats of violence in Maryland. Have done extensive outreach and are concerned about 
potential for RMVE activity. There is an event planned at Frederick Community College this weekend that is pro-Israel, it 
may be supported by known White Supremacists. The events they have had in MD so far have been small and they 
believe the events this weekend will be small also (100 or fewer attendees). They anticipate ongoing peaceful first 
amendment protected events in coming weeks. 

(b)(7)(E) 
_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

No known threats or concerns specific to NOVA. Have had both pro and against protests — largest was 200 people. No 
issues with violence or criminal activity. Had a report of suspicious activity of a person attempting to enter a synagogue 
that they are investigating. They anticipate ongoing peaceful first amendment protected events in coming weeks. 

(b)(7)(E) 
Briefed that they have handled a good number of peaceful first amendment protected events since 10/7, most in 
support of Hamas or Palestinians, or critical of impending Israeli military action. These events have been large, and 
drawn more attendance than expected, and have been very well organized. There have been spontaneous 
demonstrations at synagogues and other facilities following the larger planned events. The Pro-Israel events have been 
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smaller vigil type of events. Many of the events in DC have not been permitted, increasing the difficulty of planning for 
them.[ 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
(b)(7)(E)

-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-...- ---(b)(7)(E) -! tomorrow's event will be at the Capitol.

(b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) 

Have received a permit for 9AM-5PM tomorrowWednesday from the same group that organized yesterday's event at 
the White House. The permit is for 250 people but . . . . . . . .  ;This group has protested 
at homes and offices of members (Senators Klobuchar and Schumer) in the days since 10/7. I -.(b)(7)(E).-._.-.---.---.

(b)(7)(E) 
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) . 
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023.  10:08 AM 
To: ... -- ----- -- - 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: 
------ - -- --_.. 

Subject: RE: Pro Israel Rally on New Haven Green 

will be checking in with the USMS at the Lee USCH and will monitor the event accordingly 
from the Lee/Giaimo campus. 

Respectfully, 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
District Commander 
Federal Protective Service 
Region 1/New England 
US Department of.Homeland Security 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Fromi  (b)(6),(b).(7)(C),_,_,_._._._,_,_._._._._._,_. 
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 10:03 AM 
To; (k 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
sraeT-Rally on N'ew-Haven-Green-

Good Morning, 

I will stay connected with (a) Ad.(°)(6>,(°)(')(°)bnd provide you any updates as needed to this protest. 

Thank you, 

Noah 

From -------------
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 10:00 AM 
To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
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Cc: - -~b)(6),(b)(7)(C)_-.-.--.-.--.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.--.-.-.-.-.--.-.-_-.-,-.-.-.--.
Subject: Pro Israel Rally on New Haven Green 

Good morning Gents, 

I received a phone call from CT District US Marshal ; (b)(6),(b)(7)(c) he stated that a pro-Israel rally is scheduled today at 
1130 hours on the New Hven Green which is across the street from the Lee USCH and a stone's throw . I checked in with 
New Haven PD and the received the same information and will be on scene. The concern is that Yale University is pro 
Hamas. At this time there is no credible threat. As more information comes in I will advise. 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

_._._._._._._._._._. 

~- ----- -- ---------- --.(b)(-)(E) ------- -- -- ------- ------
._(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)_ 

Inspector 
Federal Protective Service, Region 1 
Department of Homeland Security 
Cell :,._._.(_b)(. b)_(.7)_.(_9)_._ _.; 
Email (new): (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

From: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline[._,(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)_._ 
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 8:20 PM 
To: (b)(6)_(b)( )( 1 _ Allen, Randolph; _._._(b)(6),(b)(_7)(c)_._._ 
Cc: Olson, David L; S (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Re: Wednesday demonstrations 

Thanks (b)(6)_(b)(7)(c)? 

Kris Cline 
Director 
Federal Protective Service 
Departmentof. Homeland Security 

. (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

From; -- -- -- -- -- -(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)-_--_--_--.__._._._._. 
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 5:12:14 PM 
To: Allen, Randolph
Cc: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline( (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) v 

Olson, David L <David.L.Olson (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
L._._._._._._._._.__(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)_

Subject: Wednesday demonstrations 

Sir, just wanted to send this ._.(J..)(1)(E)._. t as FYSA. Likely demonstrations at the Capitol tomorrow from the same two 
groups that led to the ^'50 arrests (and 500+ not arrested) at the WH yesterday and shut down several entrances for 2-
3hrs. Fortunately not our facility for tomorrow's activity, but these organizers keep rotating between USG locations, and 
the missile incident at the Gaza hospital has started inflaming tensions obviously. Just wanted to pass along, in addition 
to all of the FPS reporting you're already receiving. 
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

From: Philadelphia MegaCenter _._.__.✓-_._.____._._._.~b~~si;ie~(~i~c~:__~___: _~ _:_:__ 

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 7:09 PM 
Subject: *UPDATE*-Building Closure-Spot Report-Region 2-23PO25272 

FOUO//LES 
Spot Report 23PO25272 
Philadelphia Megacenter 
Event ID 23025272 

O,zexa.tor'i ei iie .-K...i )? 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Initial Spot Report information subject to change with further investigation. 

***UPDATE*** 10-18-2023 @ 18:25 

An FPS Area Commandej reported to the Philadelphia Megacenter that the protestors have dispersed from federal 
property. FPS, local police and media have cleared the location.*** 

1. Crime/Incident: 
Building Closure 
2. Summary: _._._._._.-_ 
An FPS Inspector (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

1confirmed with the Philadelphia MegaCenter at approximately 16:22 hours that this FOB is 
closing due to a peaceful demonstration. Approximate number of protestors is currently (260), along with local media 
and Boston Police Department. An FPS Area Commande s ,o c and District Commander are on location. 
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
Inspector,;  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
9_._Incident Activity Code: 

(b)(7)(E) 

10. Prepared By: 
Operator'L j(9) 

l._._. (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)vv._._._._.; 

Operator

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)_._._._. 
11. Megacenter Notification: 
10/18/2023 @ 16:24 Eastern 

12. Field Concurrence: 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Area Commander) 
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13. Transmitted: 

10/18/2023 @ 19:03 Eastern 

14. Spot Report #: 

23PO25272 

Philadelphia MegaCenter 
Watch And Warning Branch 
Law Enforcement Operations Division 
Federal Protective Service 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

877-437-7411 x(01 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

ii! 
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